

Matthew Campbell | 232 Minniehaha Circle | Haines City, FL 33844 matt@m-campbell.com | m-campbell.com | 304.268.2004

CURRICULUM VITAE

Research Interests

My art making research interests span across three main lines of inquiry. First, I am interested in using flat source materials to generate 3D forms. This work includes integrating sculpture with mark making, printmaking, and photographic processes. Second, I am investigating site-specific sculpture that uses both traditional and digital fabrication methods for producing 3D forms. Fields of interest adjacent to this investigation include audio, computation, and sensing technology. Finally, I am curious about using artificial intelligence to create a community of independent art making automatons that would create art for one another. Rather than generate form or images for human consumption, this project would explore the impact that community feedback and evolution have on art making processes. It would be interesting to see what the machines would create in order to please each other. This AI project would likely be undertaken with a partner or a group of collaborators.

Education

2020 Master of Fine Arts

University of South Florida, Tampa, FL

2008 Master of Architecture

Morgan State University, Baltimore, MD

Thesis Abstract

Title of Project: urBIN shelter: Prefabricated Housing

Joey D. Greenberg and Matthew H. Campbell

Master of Architecture, May 2007

Project Chaired by: Prof. Mahendra Parekh

Institute of Architecture and Planning

Prefabrication in the construction industry is fairly prevalent in large scale buildings. This project explores the possibilities of applying methods of component prefabrication to the construction of urban dwellings. The project concentrates on creating products to be applied to both single dwelling sites and multiple dwelling sites.

2003 Bachelor of Fine Arts in Photography, Minor in Creative Writing Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, NY

Exhibitions

2023	Bloomin' Arts (Juried), Bartow, FL
2022	Dispatches from the Lithosphere (solo show), Mulberry Cultural Center, Mulberry, FL
	Polk State College Faculty Show, PSC Fine Arts Gallery, Winter Haven, FL
	Monochromatic, Lakeland Art Guild – RP Funding Center, Lakeland, FL
2021	Parallax Error (solo show), Mitchell's, Lakeland, FL
	Black & White - Pop of Red (Juried), Ridge Art Association, Winter Haven, FL
2020	Plastic Scourgery, Centre Gallery, Tampa, FL
	Battin' a Hundred, MFA Thesis Show, USF Contemporary Art Museum, Tampa, FL
	Space for Art, Museum of Science and Industry, Tampa, FL
2019	Techtonics , Carolyn M. Wilson Gallery, Tampa, FL
	Rulers, Coco Hunday, Tampa, FL
	Body Without Organs, Carolyn M. Wilson Gallery, Tampa, FL
	Fang Bang, Parallelogram, Tampa, FL
	Emerge, Station House, St. Petersburg, FL
2018	Here from There, Carolyn M. Wilson Gallery, Tampa, FL
	42 nd Annual USF Juried Student Art Exhibition, Carolyn M. Wilson Gallery, Tampa, FL
	Tropical Dreams (juried), Quaid Gallery, Tampa, FL
2017	Pretty in Porcelain, Centre Gallery, Tampa, FL
2016	York College of Pennsylvania Faculty Show, York College Gallery, York, PA
2015	York College of Pennsylvania Faculty Show, York College Gallery, York, PA
	Salon Juried Exhibitor - Spring, High Point Market , Suites at Market Square High Point, NC
	Salon Juried Exhibitor - Fall, High Point Market, Suites at Market Square High Point, NC
2014	Salon Juried Exhibitor - Spring, High Point Market, Suites at Market Square

High Point, NC

Salon Juried Exhibitor - Fall, High Point Market, Suites at Market Square High Point, NC

2013 York College of Pennsylvania Faculty Show, York College Gallery, York, PA

Exhibitor - Winter, Las Vegas Market, Building C, Las Vegas, NV

Salon Juried Exhibitor - Spring, High Point Market, Suites at Market Square High Point, NC

C1 Juried Exhibitor - Summer, Las Vegas Market, Building C, Las Vegas, NV **Salon Juried Exhibitor - Fall, High Point Market**, Suites at Market Square High Point, NC

2012 **Salon Juried Exhibitor - Fall, High Point Market**, Suites at Market Square High Point, NC

2011 York College of Pennsylvania Faculty Show, York College Gallery, York, PA

2009 York Arts Juried Show, York Arts Gallery, York, Pennsylvania

2008 Morgan State University Selected Thesis Projects, AIA Gallery, Baltimore, MD

2003 RIT School of Photographic Arts and Sciences Senior Show – 8x10, Rochester, NY

2001 **Cars, Highways, and the American Scene** (juried), High Falls Art Gallery Rochester, NY

2000 **RIT School of Photographic Arts and Sciences Honors Show** (juried), SPAS Gallery Rochester, NY

Public Art

2022	Art Crawl Lakeland, FL	Project: Art Wars Contestant	Awarded First Place
2021	Fairgrounds St. Petersburg, FL	Project: Dialogical Analogs in Chlorine	\$8,177 commission
2019	USF Artwalk Tampa, FL	Project: Origin-Terminus	\$400 grant
2018	USF Artwalk Tampa, FL	Project: Revolution and Rotation Clock	\$1,000 grant

Teaching Experience

Auburndale Senior High School

2022-2023 3D Studio Art 1

3D Studio Art 2 AP 3D Studio Art

Digital Photography (Dual Enrollment for Polk State College) Studio Art for Beginners (Dual Enrollment for Polk State College)

2021-2022 3D Studio Art 1

3D Studio Art 2 AP 3D Studio Art

Digital Photography (Dual Enrollment for Polk State College) Studio Art for Beginners (Dual Enrollment for Polk State College)

2020-2021 3D Studio Art 1

3D Studio Art 2 AP 3D Studio Art

Southern New Hampshire University

2021 Fall GRA 220 Introduction to Digital Imaging

University of South Florida

2020 Spring ART4642 Digital Fabrication

2019 Fall ART2701 Beginning Sculpture

2019 Spring ART2701 Beginning Sculpture

ART4642 Digital Fabrication (co-taught)

2018 Fall ART2701 Beginning Sculpture

York College of Pennsylvania

2017 Summer ART246 Digital Photography

2017 Spring ART246 Digital Photography

ART246 Digital Photography
ART498 Independent Study

2016 Fall ART246 Digital Photography

ART247 Digital Image ART247 Digital Image

2016 Summer ART246 Digital Photography

2016 Spring	ART246 ART246	Digital Photography Digital Photograph
2015 Fall	ART246 ART247 ART247	Digital Photography Digital Image Digital Image
2015 Summer	ART246	Digital Photography
2015 Spring	ART246 ART246	Digital Photography Digital Photography
2014 Fall	ART246 ART247	Digital Photography Digital Image
2014 Summer	ART246	Digital Photography
2014 Spring	ART246 ART246 ART247	Digital Photography Digital Photography Digital Image
2013 Fall	ART246 ART247 ART247 ART498	Digital Photography Digital Image Digital Image Independent Study
2013 Summer	ART246	Digital Photography
2013 Spring	ART246 ART246 ART247 ART498	Digital Photography Digital Photography Digital Image Independent Study
2012 Fall	ART246 ART247 ART247 ART498	Digital Photography Digital Image Digital Image Independent Study
2012 Spring	ART247	Digital Image
2011 Fall ART247	Digital I ART247	mage Digital Image
2011 Spring	ART247	Digital Image
2010 Fall	ART247 ART247	Digital Image Digital Image

Lectures

2016 Half an Idea: Towards a United Theory of Art and Design Research Weinstock Lecture Hall, York College of Pennsylvania, York, PA

Honors and Awards

2008 Thesis Design Award

Morgan State University, Institute of Architecture and Planning

Two Thesis Design Awards are given to the two most outstanding thesis projects that have been completed as the culmination of the Master of Architecture program.

2003 Outstanding Undergraduate Scholar

Rochester Institute of Technology

The Outstanding Undergraduate Scholar award is the highest academic honor conferred by the Institute.

Study Abroad

2002 Study Abroad in Florence – Spring Semester

Studied Italian, Drawing, and Sculpture while enrolled in the study abroad program through Syracuse University in Florence. Additionally, completed an independent study course in photography as well as an independent study course in creative writing.